

# Agenda



Contact Officer: Darius Zarazel Email:  
darius.zarazel@southandvale.gov.uk

Tel: 07917 088376

Date: 11 July 2023

Website: [www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk](http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk)

## A MEETING OF THE

# General Licensing Panel

**WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY 20 JULY 2023 AT 11.00 AM**

**MEETING ROOM 1, ABBEY HOUSE, ABBEY CLOSE, ABINGDON, OX14 3JE**

This meeting will be live streamed live on the councils [YouTube channel](#) for those requiring remote viewing.

Any three members of the of the council's General Licensing Committee can form the Licensing Panel. The membership is expected to be:

Councillor Ron Batstone  
Councillor Oliver Forder  
Councillor Diana Lugova

Reserve member: Councillor Val Shaw

**Alternative formats of this publication are available on request. These include large print, Braille, audio, email and easy read. For this or any other special requirements (such as access facilities) please contact the officer named on this agenda. Please give as much notice as possible before the meeting.**

Patrick Arran  
Head of Legal and Democratic

**1. Election of a chair**

To elect a chair for this hearing.

**2. Welcome and introductions, and chair's announcements**

To welcome all parties to the hearing and receive any announcements and general housekeeping matters from the chair.

**3. Apologies for absence**

To record apologies for absence and the attendance of substitute members.

**4. Declarations of interest**

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and any conflicts of interest in respect of items on the agenda for this meeting.

**5. Procedure** (Pages 3 - 4)

To note the procedure for this meeting.

**6. Street naming at Ford Lane, East Hendred** (Pages 5 - 42)

To consider the head of corporate services' report.